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Failure to Tisely File the 1991 mid-Year Neport

The Desccratic Pacty of Ackansas Federal Account (“the
Committese™) failed to file the 1991
Receipts and Disbursesests covering the
I, 1991 to Jume 30, 1991, in » tisely sanner.
wvas notified om July S, 1991, that »
31, 1991 (attachment I). A Non-Filer
Committee on Asgust 28, 1991
(Attachment 3).

revision
amount of tise and rescucces mecessary o revige the systen
and prepare the report (Attachment 5).

On October I3, 1991, the Committee submitted theic 1990
Nid-Year Heport (Attachment §).

CTHER PENDING EATTERS INITIATED 8Y RAD:
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21 reporis have Deen reviewed escepgt the $195] Isar-EZnd report
Ending cash on hand as of 1Z2/3L/91:- §5 472 30
Sutstamding debts owed by the committiss a8 of 12/31/91: $15.000.00
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Democratic Party of & ansas Federal Account
{ Coco2e372 )

Eruce Lindsey

September 17, 1991

Fobert E. DiNerdo

1991 Mid-Year Repgort

I called mv . Lindeey at 3-0¢ d told him the Commission
not recelived the compitt 3 Year Report. Mr.
Lindsey said the committes i om it. and would mail

-

iT &= soon as possible.




rptember 30, 1991

¥r. Johe D. Cibsow
Assistant Staff Director
Prports Analysis Division
felderal Election Cosuwissicn
“+ f Strest, B 0.
~vEington, D.C. 30463

Frference: FEid Year Report

‘v ar Nr. GCibson,

Ihe Wid Year “eport (L3906,
“f Arkamsss Federal Account
Tor sor latenmess in subwitting

=-urt of tize and rescurces
s rey ave The report.

Flewse be sssured e sre worki

r-y -2t T3 you a5 guickly as g

-~ Joetect e if you Rave guestions or neel sy sdditiconsl in-
T ITITION.

imrevely,
qyJ
Fr_re Diwmisey
Sl g
-=IITEt s Farty of Arhansas
tosrra. RoTooEmT
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMNISSION
999 E Street, U.W.

washingtom, D.C. 20463 m

PIRST GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

RAD Refercal #92nF-01
Staff Member: Tamara Rapper

SOURCE: I NTERNALLY GENERATED

RESPONDENTS: The Democratic Party of Acrkansas Federal Account
and Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. § 434(a3)(4)(R)(iw)
INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Disclosure Reports
FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None
&= GENERATION OF NATTER

The Office of Gemeral Counsel received 3 referral from the
Reports Analysis Division ("RAD") om Februacy 27, 1991.
Attachment 1. The basis for the attached referral is the
failure of The Democratic Party of Acrkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer ("AREFED"), to file timely its
1991 mid-Year Report.
II. FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Based on the Ffactual and Legal Analysis, sees Attachment 7,

this Office recommends the Commission find reason to believe the

respondents viclated Z U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY
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Z. FMimf csssmon to bhelliewe The Demurratic Farty of Sokanass

Fedrwll #ccount ant Goeg 5. Brown, as Uremsuress  Avuacleated
Z ST § SN 4 (M) iv) and enter into comrcilliiation
prior o = Sinfing of probable cause tor Hedlieves .

Lawrence: M.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMRMSSHCM

WASHINCTON OO DR

June 28, 15993

Dear Hr. Brown:

On June 1§, 1997, the Federal TFlectiom
that there is resson to believe The
Faderal Account (the "“Committes") and pou,
vigiated Z U.S.C. § £38(a) (&) iR)i(Zw), = provision
Election Campaign BEct of I3, == amemiled (the
Factual and Legal Analysis, wiich formed = besis Sor
Commission’s finding, is attachesd Tor your informstiom.

Under the Act, you have a2z cgportumity o desomstrats thst
oo action should be taken against The Commmttes and you, a5
treasurer. You may submit any Sescouml or lessl ssterisls that
you believe are relevant to the Comssion”s congideration of
this matter. Flease submit such sstecials To the General
Commgel s Office within IS days of pour receiger of this letter.
Whers appropriate, statesents shoxld e sutmitted ander cath.

In the absence cf any additiomal aforsartion deSonStratimg
yomu, as treasurer, the Commission sy Simd probabile cause to
believe that a viclatiom has coowrred amd proceed «fth
comciliation.

of this mstter priocr to 2 fimdimg of geoialble canse to beliswe.
Encicsed is 2 conciliation agresmsens St the Commission as
approved .
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For your information, we have attachel = rief e oo

of the Commission’s procedures for hamdlimy cossthle rooiaEtonms

of

the Act.
Factual and Legal Analysis

Procedures

Desigaation of Counsel Form
Comciliation Agreement
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Z T.5.C. §§ 43T7g12)(4)(B) and 43Torar (I IN0

Tamarz Zapper,
Z215-36%0.
Eaclosures




STUHEARY OF ALLEGATIONS
It is alleged that The Democratic Party of Arkansas PFederal

Sccounnt and Greg 5. Srown, as treasurer (“ARNFED™), failed to

Filke the 1991 mid -Year Beport iz viclatiom of 2 U.S.C.
f Saia)e)a)iiv).
FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANRLYSIS

The Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the
“2c-t™), regmires treasurers of unauthorized political committees
to File periodic reports of receipts and disbursements. In any
—alendar year, other tham am electiom year, all political
commzttees that choose not to file on a momthly basis shall file
2 Teport cowvering the periocd begimming Jamsary 1 and ending
June 30 mo Iater tham July 31. I U.S.C. § 434(a)(8)(A)iv).

ENETED is an unauthorized peolitical committee which has
s=le-~red To T rt om 2 guarterly basis. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C.
§ S34ia)4)iAa)(iv), the due date for AREFED"s 1991 Nid-Year
Seport was July 31, 1991.

EREFED was notified om July 5, 1991, that its 1991 mid-Year
Seport was due om July 31, 1991. A NSom-Filer Notice was sent to
AREPED on Aumgust 20, 1991 informing it that the failure to file

the reposrt could result in andit or legsal emforcement action.




Oz October I3, 1991, AREFED filed its 1991 mid-Year Report,
84 days late, dJdisclicosisg receipts totaling $45,.677 and
disbursesents totaliag $46.700. Therefore, there is reasom to
believe that The Democratic Party of Acrkansas Federal Account

and Greg B. Srown, as treasurer, viclated I U.S.C.

§ $34(=)(£)(A)iv)..




FEDERAL ELECTIOMN CIORMarsSacm
WASHINGTOR . DM

by the Commission in setrlement =f this satter.

Please note that conciliafiom megotiations entered into
prior to a finding of groable cause to believe are limited to a2
saximus of 30 days. To dete,. o= have sot responded, in
writing, to the proposed sgresmest. The 37 day period for
negotiations will scom espire. nless W receive a response
from you within five deyps, this Office will comsider these
negotiations terminated zod »ill porocsed to the sext stage of
the enforcement process.

Should you have any guestions, please contact mse at (202)
219-36990.
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July 10, 1992

Ns. Kapper
Office of the General Coumsel
Federal Election Commission

Washington, D. C. 20463

re: 3547
The Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Ac-
count and Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

Dear Ms. Kapper:
Thank you for the information during our telephone

—-priar mmmt:y a'-g lm-l,
“mmd a copy of Bruce M'-m
of September 20, 1991, to the Commission.

MITIGATION OF CIVIL DEMACES

The Democratic Party of Arkansas has
traditionally maintained a ssall operation, comsisting of an
snpaid Chairman (whose duties emtailed only part-time in-
volvement at the most), a paid Executive Director and one or
two other paid staff positioms. Historically, the separation
of the two top offices provided for some contimuity, inasmuch
as an experienced person was always available in one of the
two positions.

In June, 1990 the State Committee chose to merge the
positions of Chairman and Executive Director, and the com—
bined position was filled by Betsey Wright. NMs. Wright insti-
tuted a number of changes designed to make the Party more
effective; however, she did not receive some of the financial
assistance which had been expected. In fact, Ms. Wright
served for some time without receiving her salary. She re—
signed unexpectedly early iz September, 1991, leaving the
Party in the positiom of Baving absolutely no continuity, and
inadeguately funded for its costisuing level of operations.

Although her resigmation occurred after the due date
of the 1991 Mid-Year Report, and shortly after receipt of
your NSon-Filer Notice, we believe that the financial pres-

PR IERT
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sures Ms. Wright experienced both professionally and person-
ally during the closing sonths of her administration may have
contributed significantly to your mot receiving a timely
repoct.

3 was elected by the State Committee as

Gecrge Jernmigan
Chairman on Septesber 28, 1991; we still do not have an
w‘ﬁm--ﬁladdcutimityu_dtwﬂinginm

to devote an inordisate amount of tise to just "getting a
sandle cn™ the costimming operatioms, duties and responsibil-
ities of the Party's bheadguarters.

Ancther factor is the delay in preparing the report
i= was the change in forms resulting
changes in 1991. Although some of the Party's




Ms. Tamara Kapper
July 10, 1992
Page 3

Sincerely,

£ A

G B. Brown

Trgasurer, The Democratic
P y of Arkansas Federal
Account




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
RESPONDENTS: The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer
AFFIDAVIT
State of Arkansas)
County of Saline )

Before the undersigned Notary Public, duly qualified
and acting in and for said county and state, appeared Greg B.
Brown, to me well known to be the Affiant herein, who stated
the following under ocath:

1. That Greg B. Brown ("Brown") was elected treasurer
of the Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account ("Ark-
Fed™) on April 25, 1992, and the Federal Election Commission
("FEC") was duly notified of his election through the filing
of an FEC Form 1, dated May 18, 1992.

2. That the alleged violation of 2 U.S.C. Sec. 434
(a)(4)(A)(iv) occurred, if at all, during the period of time
when Bruce Lindsey ("Lindsey") was treasurer of ArkFed.

3. That upon his election as treasurer, Brown re-
viewed the files and records of ArkFed for 1991 and 1992

during the tenure of his predecessor, Lindsey. That those

records, as shown by accompanying affidavits, did not reflect

that the alleged violation, if it occured, had not been

resolved.




4. That the alleged violation, if it in fact occured,
was the direct result of action or inaction on the part of
the predecessor ArkFed treasurer, Lindsey, and not of the
current ArkFed treasurer, Brown.

WITNESS my hand on this 9th day of July, 1992.

f—

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on this 9th day of
July, 1992.

lot%i; Publﬁd




501-374-2361

September 20, 1991

Mr. John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

Reference: Mid Year Report

Dear Mr. Gibson,

The Mid Year Report (1/1/91-6/30/91) for the Democratic Party
of Arkansas Federal Account is being prepared and I apologize
for our lateness in submitting the report to you.

The new regulations necessitated a major revision in our
accounting systems and frankly, we seriously underestimated the

amount of time and resources necessary to revise the system and
prepare the report.

Please be assured we are working diligently and will submit the
report to you as guickly as possible. Please do not hesitate

to contact me if you have guestions or need any additional in-
formation.

Sincerely,

Bruce Lindsey
Treasurer

Democratic Party of Arkansas
Federal Account

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER

12 ofigE .




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

RESPONDENTS: The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

AFFIDAVIT
State of Arkansas)

County of Pulaski)

Before the undersigned Notary Public, duly qualified

and acting in and for said county and state, appeared Judy

Robertson, to me well known to be the Affiant herein, who
stated the following under ocath:

1. That Judy Robertson ("Robertson") is the Office
Manager for the Democratic Party of Arkansas, and has been so
employed at all material times herein.

2. That on or about August 23, 1991, she became aware
that the Federal Election Commission ("FEC") had sent a Non-
Filer Notice ("NFN") to Bruce Lindsey ("Lindsey"), Treasurer
of the Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account ("Ark-
Fed"), dated August 20, 1991, regarding the 1991 Mid-Year
Report.

3. That as soon as possible after becoming aware of
the NFN, she consulted with Lindsey regarding the alleged
failure to file the 1991 Mid-Year Report. Following that

consultation, she contacted Edward D. Ryan at the FEC by

telephone and advised him:

nzZ:h Hd n1 M6

321340
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a. That the former Chairman of the Democratic Party of the
State of Arkansas, who had also been serving as Executive
Director of the Party, had recently resigned, leaving both
positions vacant;
b. That the State Party had a small office staff, that all
records of ArkFed and of the State Party were maintained by
hand with no electronic assistance, and that the data would
be compiled and a Mid-Year Report filed as guickly as possi-
ble.

4. Mr. Ryan advised her that the 1991 Mid-Year Report

was the first such report to be made on new forms adopted

after regulatory changes; that the FEC was being very lenient
about the filings because of the new formats; to get the
reports filed as soon as possible, but not to worry about the
lateness.

5. That a 1991 Mid-Year Report was prepared and filed
within 25 days after her conversation with Mr. Ryan.

WITNESS my hand on this 9th day of July, 1992.

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on this 9th day of
July, 1992.

|
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DO Joan)

February 18, 1993

Greg B. Brown, Treasurer
The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account
1300 West Capitol

Little Rock, AR 72201

RE: MUR 3547
The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Brown:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course of
carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, on June 16, 1992,
the Federal Election Commission found reason to believe that The
Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account and you, as
treasurer, violated 2 U.8.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv), and instituted an
investigation in this matter.

After considering all the evidence available to the
Commission, the Office of the General Counsel is prepared to
recommend that the Commission find probable cause to believe that
a violation has occurred.

The Commission may or may not approve the General Counsel’s
recommendation. Submitted for your review is a brief stating the
position of the General Counsel on the legal and factual issues of
the case. Within 15 days of your receipt of this notice, you say
file with the Secretary of the Commission a brief (tem copies if
possible) stating your position on the issues and replying to the
brief of the General Counsel. (Three copies of such brief should
also be forwvarded to the Office of the General Counsel, if
possible.) The General Counsel’s brief and any brief which you
may submit will be considered by the Commission before proceeding
to a vote of whether there is probable cause to believe a
viclation has occurred.

If you are unable to file a responsive brief within 15 days,
you may submit a written regquest for an extension of time. All
requests for extensions of time must be submitted in writing five
days prior to the due date, and good cause must be demonstrated.
In addition, the Office of the General Counsel ordinarily will net
give extensions beyond 20 days.




Greg B. Brows
Page 2

A fisdiag of probable cause to believe reguires that the
Office of the Geseral Counsel attempt for a period of not less
than 30, but sot sore tham 90 days, to settle this satter through
® coscilistion agreemest.

Should you Bave any guestions, please comtact Tasara K.
::ggcr, the sta2ff sesber assigned to this satter, at (202)
3690.

Sincerely,

S lebte (HF

General Counsel




SEPURE THE IR EZLECTION COMMISSION
Io the Nstter of
The Democratic Fecty of Nckanses

Federal Account snd Goeg 3.
SBrown, ss Cressurer

mUR 3547

.-r‘-‘ —

SENERNC TOUNSEL 'S BRIEF
E. STATENENT OF THE CEs¥

On June 16, 1[990, the Fefiecsl Clection Commissionm (the
“"Commission”™) found ressoy T beliewe that The Demccratic Pacty of
Arkansas Pederszl Account anf Gosg B. Brown, 35 tressurer
("rEurep™), viclisted 2 O.S$.C. § S30a)(8)(R)(iv) for the failuce
to file timely its 1990 Mid-Sesr Seport. Op thet dete, the
Commission decided ts erter comrilistion pricr to a2 fiading of
probabtle cause. Effocts o sccive st 8 concilistion sgreement
ssve been unsuccessful .
ANALYSIS
The Federal Electior Campeign Act of 1571, as asended (the

IT.

“Eect”),

reguires tressucvecs *f unsuthorized political committees

to file periodic regorts of seceipts and disbursesents. In amy
calendsr yesr, other tiar av slection year, all unsuthorized

politicsl committess et chonse not to file om 2 somthly besis

shagll file = regort covecimg the period beginning Jamuary I amd
ending June 30 oo lster Thtan Suly 31 of thet pear. I U.S.C.

§ 3mSR (1w). MNNEFED s av unauthorized political committes
which has elected to segort ou 2 guacrterly basis rather thens om 2
scuthily besis. Pursusnt o Z T.S.C. § G38(2)(8)(A)(iv), the doe

date for AERFED's 1990 Md-Yesr Seport was July 31, 1991.
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ARSFED was motified on July 5, I991, chet ivs 1991 Wid-Tesr
Regoct was due on July 31, 1991. & Non-filer Notice was sent to
ARETED om Amugust 20, 1991 informing it thet the failece ts file
the report could result in sudit or legal enforcesent sctiss. On
October 23, 1991, ARKFED filed its 1991 Nid-YTesr Fepoct, 34 dSays
late, disclosing receipts totaling $45,.677 and disbursements
totaling $46.700. Therefore, the Office of the Gemersl Tounsel
recommends thst the Commission find probable cause To believe ther
The Desccratic Party of Arkansas Federszl Account smd Goeg 8.
Brows, as tressurer, viclated I U.S5.C. § 438(a)(8)(m)1iw) .
m.m_'lm

Fizsd probable cause to believe that The Demccratic PsrrTy of
Ackansss Pederal Account and Greg B. Brown, as tressurer, viclsted
Z20.85.C. § BBdala)n)(iv).

2l
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On or aSout Jaly 0O, 1997 vhe Sespondents forwarded to

2 copy of # lerttsr frow "her-Tosssurer, Bruce Lindsey, dated

thar the alleged viclavion of 2 T.3.C. Sec. £S4(a)(%)(R)(1wv), If
ir ocourred av =il e nor the Tesulr of any intenticnsl act om
the part of sither the Sespondienr Jemocratic Party of Arkansess
Federsl Sccount ("IEEed) or its thes—-Traasurer, Bruce Limdsey.

Depresentaticons of e Commuession”s staff as set forth iz the




snforcing qdvﬁp&qumsm,mmm
find that the alleged viclation did, is fact, occur.
The Eespondents sust point cut that at oo time have the

Commission’s staff demied or challenged the comtemt of the
Sespondents” affidavits. It is also clear that, even if viewed in
the light least favorable to the Fespomdents, the facts of this
case reguire a finding that the subject report was filed late;
thers was no failare to file the sabject report.

III. PRAZER

The Eespondents respectfully reguest that the Commissicn
find that there is no probable cause to believe that the Hespon—

dents failed to file the subject report is viclatiom of 2 U.S.C.

Sec. $34(a)(4)(A)(iv); and altermatively, that the Bespondents

should not be assessed any civil pessity iz this matter.
Respectfully submitred,




TEITNDENTS: The Democratic Party of mE:- 3547
Federal Account and
. Srown, as treESSUTET

AFFIDRUIT
Svatse of Rrkansas)
Comey of Pulaski)

Sefore the undersigned Notary Public, duly gualified
and scrimg in and for said county and state, agpeared Judy
fothsrvane, ©o me well known to be the Affisse hers=in, who

sngret vhe focllowing under cath:

1. That Jjudy Scbertson ("Hobertson®) is the Office

anglopsd s 2l] material times hersin.

a4 387

Z. That on or about Bugust 73, 1991, sihe becane asare
e e Faderal Election Commission ("FEC*) had sest a Non—
Filer Sotice ("NF") to Bruce Lindsey ("Lindesey™), Treasurer
>f cine Jesorratic Party of Arkansas Federal Acroupt (“Ark-
Fe™ fisted Mugust 20, 1991, regarding the 1991 NMid-Tear

=

3. That as soon as possible after becoming asare of
failuzes o file the 1991 Nid-Tear Heport. Followiang that
orsultatoon, she contacted Edward D. Byan ag the FEC by
c#leghone and advised him:



2. That the former Chairman of the Democratic Party of the
State of Arkamsas, who had also been serving as Exscutive
Director of the Party, bad recently resigned, lesviag both
positicas vacant;
5. That the State Party had a small office staff, that all
records of ArkFed and cof the Stats Party were =mmistaised by
hand with mo electromic assistance, and that the data would
be compiled and a NMid-Tear Report filed as guickly as possi-
ble.

$. ¥r. @yan advised her that the 1991 Wid-Tear Seport
was the first sech report to be made on new forms adopted
after reguiatory chamges; that the FEC was being very lemiemt
about the filisgs because of the new formats; to get the
regorts filed as soon as possible, but mot to worry about the

-

-
=
-

- That a 1991 NMid-Tear Heport was prepared and filed
25 days after ber comnversation with Nr. Byan.

WITEESS mny band on this 9th day of

SUESCEISED ASD SWORS TO before me om this 9B day of
1992,




County of Saline )
Before the undersigned Sotary Public, duly gualified
and acting in and for said county and state, appearsd Greg 5.
Brown, to me well known to be the Affiant herein, who stated
the following under cath:
i. That Greg B. Erowm ("Srowm™) was clected trsasursT
of the Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account (“Rok—
Fed*) on April 25, 1992, and the Federal Election Commission

4 387

(*"FEC*) was duly notified of his election through the filimg
of an FEC Form 1, dated May 18, 1992.
2. That the alleged viclatiom of 2 U.S.C. Sec. &34
(a)(4)(A)(iv) occurred, if at all, during the pericd of tiss
when Bruce Lindsey ("Lindsey") was treasurer of IrkFed.
3. That upon his election as treasurer, Brown e
viewed the files and records of ArkFfed for 1991 and 1992
during the tenure of his predecessor, Liandsey. That those
records, as shown by accompanying affidavits, did not reflect

that the alleged viclatiom, if it occured, had not Beexn
resolved.



4. That the alleged violation, if it in fact occured,
was the direct result of action or inmaction on the part of
the predecessor ArkFed treasurer, Lindsey, and not of the
current ArkFed treasurer, Brown.

WITNESS my hand on this 9th day of July, 1992.

f—

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN TO before me on this 9th day of
July, 1992.




September 20, 1951

Mr. John D. Gibson
Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division
Federal Election Commission
599 E Street, N.W.
wWashington, D.C. 20463

Reference: Mid Year Repocrt

5

Dear ¥r. Gibson,

The ¥id Year Repert (1/1/91-6/30/91) for the Democratic Party
of Arkansas Federal Account is being prepared and I apologize
for cur lateness in submitting the report to you.

The new regulations necessitated a major revisiom in our
accounting systess and frankly, we sericusly underestimated the
amcunt cof time and resocurces necessary to revise the system and
prepare the report.

Please De assured we are working diligently and will submit the
eport to you as guickly as possible. Please do not hesitate

o contact me if you have cuestions or need any additiomal in-
ormation.

™
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Sincerely,

' v

Sruce Lindsey
Treascrer
Democratic Party




Democratic Party

ol Arkansas

1300 West Capitol
ttle Rock,

L - 1'*‘4 72201
2361

March 9, 1993

Secretary of the Commission
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, NW
Washington, D. C. 20463

re: MUR 3547, The Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal
Account and Greg B. Brown, as Treasurer

Dear Mr./Ms. Secretary:

Enclosed herewith are ten copies of our responsive brief
in the above matter, together with copies of a cover letter we
have today sent the General Counsel’s office.

Please accept these for filing in the captioned matter.
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We appreciate your assistance in this.
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Sincerely,

J f /

o/

Géwg B. Brown,
Tfeasurer

: Ms. Tamara Kapper
Office of the General Counsel

PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER
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In the Matter of
The Democratic Party of

Arkansss Federal Account
and Greg B. Brown, as mm
tressurer

GENERAL COUNSEL’S REPORT

MUR 3547

I. BACEGROUND

On June 16, 1992, the Federal Election Commission (the
"Commission”) found reason to believe The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and Greg B. Brown, as treasurer
("AREFrED”), wiclated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv) for the failure
to file timely the 1991 NMid-Year Report. On that same date, the
Commission determined to enter into comciliation with ARKFED
prior to a finding of probable cause to believe that a viclatiom
occurred.

Efforts to resolve this matter prior to a finding of
probable cause to believe were unsuccessful. Thus, on
February 18, 1993, this Office sent ARKFED a General Counsel’s
Prief. The Brief notified ARKFED of the intentiom of this
Office to recommend that the Commission find probable cause to
believe that ARKFED viclated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv). On
March $, 1993, ARKFED submitted a responsive brief along with a
cover letter. Attachment 1.

II. ABALYSIS for (The General Ccunsel’s Brief is incorporated
by reference.)

in the responsive brief, Respondents regquest that the
Commission find no probable cause to believe that they failed to

file the 1991 mid-Year report in violatiom of 2 U.5.C.




§ $34(2)(£)(R)(iv) sed ssk thet so civil pemalty Be imgosed.
Respondents cite three (3) ressons for their reguests. Ficst,

Respondents ssser? that the viclastion was nc: ixtestiomal.

Second, Fespondents contend that ".. . the actioms and
representations of the Commission’s staff. . _have estopped the
Commission from lewying or emforcing amy civil pemalty ia this
sstter....” Id., peges I saf 3. Lastly, Respondents mistakenly
assert that the Commission should base its reason to believe
finding on the late filing of the 1991 Wid-Tear Seport as
opposed to the failuce to file the report.

This Office belisves thet the Commission should reject

Respondents” reguests for several reasons.

The Commisesion has not takes the positicos that

ARKPED intenticmslly vicisted I U.S.C. § 434(a)(8)(A)iv).

Second, the Commission has already taken into comsideration
Respondents” srgusent thst they relied on informstion from
Commission staff whes they filed the report in an untisely
manner. The Commission already is aware that discrepancies
appear bDetwees the isforsstion Respondents clais Commission
staff commnicated to thes regecrding the late filing of the
report sud the documestation of the telephcne comversatios
regarding the Late report supplied to this Office by the Reports
Analysis Divisiom. See Gesersl Counsel’s Reports dated
June 10, and Segptesber 22, 1991.




Lastly, it appears that Respondents sisread the basis of
the Commission’s reason to believe finding. The Commissiow
found reason to believe a viclationm of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iv) occurred because the 1991 Nid-Vear Report was
filed 84 days late not because Respondents failed to file the
report altogether. All writtem correspondence toc Respondents
regarding the basis of the finding clearly state the viclastiow
occurred because the report was filed late. Therefore, this
Office recommends that the Commission reject Respondents”
regquests to find no probable cause and to forego a civil

penalty.

III. DISCUSSION OF CONCILIATION AND CIVIL PENALTY

Therefore, the 0ffice of the General Counsel recommends

that the Commission find probable cause to believe The




Temnrret ic Party of Arkansas Federal Account and Greg B. Brown,

2= trsssuner, viclated J U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv) and approve
e sttached proposed comciliation sgreement.

OW. SRECDEEENDATIONS

n. Find probable cause to believe that the The Democratic
Pacrty of Ackansas Federal Accoust and Greg. 8. Brown, as
toessucer, viclated 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(8)iA)(iv).

Approve the proposed comciliation agreement.
Send the appropriate letter.




m‘ Greg B. Broww, as CreSSurDTT
wiicilsstnt 2 D.S.C § 43 (S (M (iv .

Amprowe The proposed conciliatiom
agueement, as Tecommended in thes Cenwrad.
Toumaetl s Report dated April 15, 15990
Sentl <he appropriate letter, aw
meconmentiet in the Genmerad Coumsed’ s=
Femport Gated April 15, 1993

Cmstsssinnecs ddkens, Elliott, MEGMITY; Ml SPoTher vones

T romeriesily Sor the decision; Commisstioners: MECBnmEs ame
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MR 3547

The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account amt
Greg B. Brown, IS CreSSorer

Demr Nr. Browm:

Om April 20, 1993, the Federal Election Commissiom Fommd
that there is probaile cause to believe The Demvcratic Fecty of
Arkansas Federazl Zccoumt amd yom, as tressurer, viclasted
ZO.S.C. § £33¢(a)(@)im)(iv) 2 provision of the Federal Election

Campaigm Act of IS71, a5 asended, in commection with the Late
filing of youwr 1991 Nid-Tear Heport.

The Commissiconr has 2 dpty to attsmpt to correct such
viclatiow for a2 periad of 30 o 50 deys by informel metihods of
conference, conciliatiox, a2 persuasion, and by enterimg into =
concilistion agreement with 2 r=spondent. If we are unasble to
reach an agresment Gurimg That period, the Commissiom may
I itute & civil sauit o Tnited States District Court amd sewk
paysent of 2 civil pemslty.

Enclosed iz 2 comciliation agresment that the Commissiom
has approved in settlemesmt of This matter. If you agres with
the provisions of the enclosed agreement, plesse siqr amd retuom
rt, along with the civil pemality, to the Commissionw witinim tem
days. I will thewn recommens that the Commission acoegt tie
agreement . SLM me pomr check for the civil penslty pegpatie
to the Federal EL Comms SS10m.




Greg Brown
Page 2

If you have any guestions or suggestioms for changes in the
enclosed conciliation agreement, or if you wish to arrange 2
meeting in comnection with 3 motsally satisfactory conciliation
dgreement, please contact Tamara Zapper, the staff sember
assigned to this matter, a2t (I0Z) 215-3690.

Sizcezely,

v /’, S ¥z’ 4

Z e T
Lawtesce M. Ncble
General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement




CEIVED
FEC.
SECRETARIAT

[T nr:29
BEFORE THEE FEDERAL ELECTION CONNISSION
In the Natter of
NUR 3547
The Democratic Party of
Arkassas Pederal Account and
Greg B. BSrown, as treasurer
GENERAL COUNSEL’'S REPORT
K. BATEGROUND
Attached is 2 conciliation agreement signed by Greg B.

Browsn, treasurer for The Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal
Account. Iscluded with the agreement was a check in payment of
the $1.200 civil penmalty.

The attached agreement contains no changes from the
agresment approved by the Commission om April 20, 1993.
ITI. EECONMEENDATIONS

3. Accept the attached comciliation agreement with The
Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer.

Close the file.
Approve the appropriate letter.

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Lois G{ L‘orner
t

Associate General Counsel

1. Signed Comciliation Agreement
2. Copy of Check

Staff Assigoed: Tamara K. Kapper




In the Matter of

The Democratic Party of Ackansas
Federal Account and Greg B. Brown,
as treasurer.

I, Narjorie W. Emmons, Secretacy of the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify thst om Ney I7, 1993, the
Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the following
actiocns in MUR 3547:

5. Accept the comcilistion agreement
with The Desccratic Pacrty of Ackansas
Federal Account and Greg B. Scowm,
as treasurer, as recommended in the
General Counsel’s Report dated
Nesy 21, 1993.

Close the file.

Approve the appropriate letter, as

recommended ian the General Counmsel”s

Report dated Nay 211, 1993.

Commissioners Aikens, Ellioctt, NcOomald, NcSesry., Potter,
and Thomas voted affirsstively for the decisiom.
Attest:
-2 - m,g_/&tm/
te orie W. Emmons

Secr ry of the Commission

Received in the Secretariat: Nowm. Ney 24, 1993 10:290 a.m.
Circulated toc the Commission Nomn ., Naey 24, 1993 4:00 p.=.
Deadline for vote: Thurs., Ney 27, 1993 4:00 p.=.

dr




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
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JUNE 3, 1993

Mr. Greg B. Brown, Treasurer

The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account

1300 Wwest Capitol

Little Rock, AR 72201

RE: MUR 3547
The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

Dear Mr. Brown:

On May 27, 1993, the Federal Election Commission accepted
the signed conciliation agreement and civil penalty that you
submitted in settlement of a vioclation of 2 U.S.C.

§ 434(a)(4)(A)(iv), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). Accordingly, the file has
been closed in this matter.

The confidentiality provisions at 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(12) no
longer apply and this matter is now public. 1In additiom,
although the complete file must be placed on the public record
within 30 days, this could occur at any time following
certification of the Commission’s vote. If you wish to submit
any factual or legal materials to appear on the public record,
please do so as soon as possible. While the file may be placed
on the public record before receiving your additiomal materials,
any permissible submissions will be added to the public record

upon receipt.

Please be advised that information derived in comnection
with any conciliation attempt will not become public without the
written consent of the respondent and the Commission. See
2 U.5.C. § 437g(a)(4)(B). The enclosed conciliation agreement,
however, will become a part of the public record.




Mr. Brown
Page 2

Enclosed you will find a copy of the fully executed
conciliation agreement for your files. If you have any

questions, please contact me at (202) 219-3690.

Sincerely,

AmasK A —

Tamara K. Kapper
Paralegal

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
In the Matter of

The Democratic Party of
Arkansas Federal Account and
Greg B. Brown, as treasurer

MUR 3547

- e

CONCILIATION AGREEMENT
This matter was initiated by the Feder2]l Election
Commission (the "Commission®), pursuant to information

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found probable cause to

believe that The Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account

and Greg B. Brown, as treasurer ("Respondents”), violated

2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(dv).

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and the Respondents, having

duly entered into conciliation, pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

§ 437g(a)(4)(A)(i), do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondents

and the subject matter of this proceeding.

I1. Respondents have had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondents enter voluntarily into this agreement

with the Commission.
IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. The Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account

is a political committee within the seaning of 2 U.S5.C.

§ 431(4), and is not an authorized committee of any candidate.



2. Greg B. Brown is the current treasurer of The
Democratic Party of Arkansas Federal Account.

3. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv), in any
calendar year, other than an election year, all political
committees, other than authorized committees of a candidate,
shall file a report covering the period beginning January 1 and
ending June 30, which shall be filed no later than July 31.

4. Pursuant to 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv),
Respondents 1991 Mid-Year Report was due on July 31, 1991.
Respondents filed the 1991 Mid-Year Report on October 23, 1991,
84 days late disclosing receipts totaling $45,672 and
disbursements totaling $46,700.

V. Respondents failed to file timely their 1991 Mid-Year

Report in violation of 2 U.S5.C. § 434(a)(4)(A)(iv).
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Vi. Respondents will pay a civil penalty to the Federal

Election Commission in the amount of one thousand two hundred

J 40

dollars ($1,200), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(5)(A).

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a
complaint under 2 U.S.C. § 437g(a)(1l) concerning the matters at
issue herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with
this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement
or any requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a
civil action for relief in the United States District Court for

the District of Columbia.




VIII. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission

has approved the entire agreement.

IX. Respondents shall have no more than 30 days from the
date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and
implement the requirement contained in this agreement and to so
notify the Commission.

X. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire
agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and
no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or
oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be enforceable.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Lawrence M. Noble
General Counsel

Associate/ General Counsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

o

me) Greg B. Brown
osition) rreasurer




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCTON, DC 2046)

THIS IS THE END OF MR # _3547

umsnutnﬁgﬁ_ cavera 0. &
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